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5th Oct. 8

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the

26th Ultimo, I have to inform

you 1st that the Department will

allow you to sublet the portious

of Smitho Island described therein

to the parties named by you,

subject of course to the claims

of the Department for rent &c

as stated in the lease to you.

2nd That the price at which

the Island would he sold by

the

Horbert C. Jones, Esq.

Brockville,

Ont
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